

Statute Revision, Addition or Proposed Constitutional Amendment Form

Date: 9, 15, 14
Senate Bill 71

Sponsor(s) Pierre-Louis
Molina



Purpose & Description (Use back if more space is needed)

To establish a date for forwarding letters from the Student Body President to be due.

(Bill was emailed to the Senate & placed on the website)

Approved for First Reading _____

Statute Number	Strike	Statute Number	Insert
----------------	--------	----------------	--------

Senate Judiciary Chairperson
Passed / Failed (Circle One)
Date ___/___/___

Senate Action
Passed / Failed (Circle One)
Date ___/___/___

(THE FOLLOWING IS COPIED FROM THE STUDENT BODY STATUTES ON THE SGA WEBSITE)

Chapter 202 Senate Confirmation, Inauguration and the Oath of Office

History: Amended: 44th Senate Bill 141. Revised by the 47th Senate Bill 30. Revised by the 49th Senate Bills 14 and 16. Revised by the 56th Senate Bill 109. Revised by the 60th Student Senate Bill 60.

202.9 Student Government Applications

- A. The Senate Internal Affairs Committee shall determine what format Student Government applications will take. Once a format has been originally selected, the Internal Affairs Committee may propose any changes it deems necessary, which must pass the committee as well as the Senate by a two-thirds (2/3) vote in order to be formally adopted.
- B. Applications must be consistent with all rules and regulations of Student Government, as well as those of the university, state and federal government.
- C. In changing or creating forms, the Internal Affairs Committee shall seek the advice of the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court, the Vice President for Student Affairs, the Business Manager of SA&O Accounting and the Student Government Administrative Assistant.
- D. In order for candidates to be interviewed before the next senate meeting, their forwarding letters must be sent to the Internal Affairs Committee by noon of the previous Friday.

Statute Revision, Addition or Proposed Constitutional Amendment Form

Date: 9, 15, 14

Senate Bill 72

Sponsor(s) D. Scott



Purpose & Description (Use back if more space is needed)

A revision to the Student Body
Statutes Chapter 912 (112).
to revise MARC Statutes

(Bill was emailed to the Senate & placed
on the SA website)

Approved for First Reading _____

Statute Number	Strike	Statute Number	Insert
----------------	--------	----------------	--------

Senate Judiciary Chairperson
Passed / Failed (Circle One)
Date / /

Senate Action
Passed / Failed (Circle One)
Date / /

The 66th Student Senate

Resolution

49

Sponsors: Senator Sanil

Whereas: The current edition of the SGA Rules of Procedures omits the Student Organization Advisory and Resource Board (SOAR) from the calendar, and;

Whereas: In order to keep the student body informed of organizational activity and resources across campus revisions need to be employed, and;

Whereas: The proposed revisions will add SOAR Board announcements to the calendar, and;

Be it further resolved that: SGA Rules of Procedure be changed to the proposed language as stated below.

Rule 10.04

History: Added by the 59th Senate Bill 75. Amended by the 59th Senate Bill 91. Revised by the 65th Senate Bill 10.

~~912.1~~ 1112.1 Creation, Purpose and Campus Affiliation

A. Creation

There shall be an ~~bureau~~ Affiliated Project of the Student Government Association known as Men Advocating Responsible Conduct, hereinafter referred to as "MARC."

B. Purpose

1. MARC shall serve as a forum for students at the Florida State University who seek to educate their peers concerning the importance of appropriate and responsible behavior in all aspects of university life.
2. MARC shall provide programming whose purpose is to raise awareness and disseminate information concerning the ideals of responsible conduct, education and behavior to students at FSU.
3. MARC may use its relationship with the Victim Advocate Program at FSU to aid students who have found themselves victims of sexual violence.

C. Campus Affiliation

MARC shall be affiliated with the ~~Victim Advocate Program~~ University Health Services of the Florida State University Division of Student Affairs, whose relationship is severable providing that another campus affiliate has been found and approved in accordance with the Student Body Statutes, or the Student Government Association should lawfully end this affiliation.

~~912.2~~ 1112.2 Board ~~of Directors~~

A. Function

There shall be a campus wide Board ~~of Directors~~ of Students and Staff, hereinafter referred to as the Board, which shall serve as a liaison between the MARC support staff and leadership, the Student Government Association and ~~the campus affiliates~~. The Board will

establish its own criteria for meetings and rules of procedure within the confines of this legislation.

B. Powers and Duties

1. The Board shall ensure that all university policies and procedures are followed, ~~make recommendations regarding the selection and termination of the MARC director assistant Director;~~ the establishment of the Board's meeting criteria and rules of procedure; the approval of annual budget requests to the Student Government Association; the approval of any budget amendment recommendation; and shall approve all new MARC programming.
2. The Board shall meet no less than once a month and all meetings must be advertised.

C. Composition

- ~~1. The Board of Director of MARC shall consist of eight (8) student members and shall include the Director, Assistant Director, Program Coordinator, Member Coordinator, Treasurer, Newsletter Coordinator, Historian and Press and Publicity Coordinator. All members of the board shall be voting members, with the exception of the Director.~~
- ~~2. The Director of the Victim Advocate Program as well as up to two (2) additional faculty/staff members selected by the Director of Victim Advocate can serve as additional ex officio non-voting members.~~
- ~~3. So too, any other student organization whose primary focus is in serving Florida State's female student population and/or focuses on similar goals in raising awareness and disseminating information concerning the ideals of responsible conduct education to students at FSU, shall be invited to be an ex officio non-voting member.~~
1. The Board of MARC shall consist of three (3) student members and two (2) staff members that will be appointed by the Student Body Vice President & the University Health Promotions designee. This selection will take place at the beginning of each April.

2. The Student Body Vice President will chair a discussion on who will chair the board from the three (3) student members that were appointed.

D. Term of Office

1. The student positions shall serve a one-year term, however the ~~director~~ students may be re-appointed by the Student Body President Vice - President.
2. The faculty/staff members shall serve as long as they hold their appropriate positions in the university or until they shall voluntarily relinquish this position.

E. Minutes

All meetings of the Board shall be recorded by a member of the Board in accordance with its own rules of procedure. These minutes will be provided to all members of the Board within two (2) weeks of the meeting and ~~copies will be provided to the Director of the Victim Advocate Program where they must be kept on file.~~ kept on file.

1. ~~In order to protect the identities of sensitive participants, names shall be omitted in the minutes, but shall be kept by a faculty/staff member of the Board and only surrendered to appropriate authorities with appropriate authorization.~~

912.3 Director

~~A. Selection~~

1. ~~There shall be a Director of MARC.~~
2. ~~This recommendation shall be sent to the Student Body President as outlined in Chapter 318.4, subject to Student Senate confirmation.~~

~~B. Powers and Duties~~

1. ~~The MARC Director will ensure the compliance of MARC with all Student Government, University, and State regulations.~~
2. ~~The MARC Director shall serve as the administrator of the day to day program~~

~~operations of MARC and in the application and implementation of programs approved by the Board.~~

- ~~3. The MARC Director shall supervise the appropriate expenditure of all funds available to the program either through A&S or self-generated in conjunction with the Accounting Office.~~
- ~~4. The MARC Director shall serve as an authorized signature authority.~~
- ~~5. The MARC Director shall attend and chair all Board meetings.~~
- ~~6. The MARC Director oversee the Board~~
 - ~~a. Program Coordinator~~
 - ~~b. Member Coordinator~~
 - ~~c. Treasurer~~
 - ~~d. Newsletter Coordinator~~
 - ~~e. Historian~~
 - ~~f. Press and Publicity~~

~~912.4 Assistant Director~~

~~A. Selection~~

~~1. There shall be an Assistant Director of MARC who shall be supervised by the Director.~~

~~2. This recommendation shall be sent to the Student Body President as outlined in Chapter 318.4, subject to Student Senate confirmation.~~

~~B. Powers and Duties~~

~~1. The Assistant Director shall serve and assist the Director as seen fit providing that such service does not violate any other duties outlined herein.~~

~~2. The Assistant Director shall supervise the publications of MARC to the university campus and surrounding community.~~

- ~~3. The Assistant Director shall serve as the primary liaison between the MARC and other campus and community organizations.~~
- ~~4. The Assistant Director shall serve as an authorized signature authority.~~
- ~~5. The Assistant Director shall attend all Board meetings and serve as Chair in the Director's absence.~~

912.5 Operations

~~A. Program Policy~~

~~The policies of MARC shall be established by the Board and implemented by the appropriate personnel.~~

~~B. Facilities~~

~~MARC will operate in the space provided by the appropriate entities and shall be maintained by the Florida State University. MARC will not share space with any other organization other than its affiliate in order to maintain its autonomy.~~

THE SIXTY-SIXTH STUDENT SENATE
 Programming Allocations Committee
 Funding Consent Resolution 33
 Sponsored by: Senator Silver
 September 15, 2014

WHEREAS: The Programming Allocations Committee met on September 15, 2014;
WHEREAS: The Programming Allocations Committee was petitioned by Student Theater Association, Pre Dental Society, Chabad @ FSU, and MEDLIFE Health, .

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SIXTY-SIXTH STUDENT SENATE THAT: Senate approves the allocations and expenditures of all organizations listed above in the following manner:

Group	Contractual Services	Expense	Food	Clothing	Awards	(Other) Lump Sum
Student Theater Association						\$467.00
Pre Dental Society				\$450.00		
Chabad @ FSU	\$400.00		\$3500.00			
MEDLIFE Health				\$1021.68		

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT A COPY OF THIS FINAL RESOLUTION BE SENT TO:

- Lindsay Wood -- 66TH Student Senate President
- Jorge Rendon -- Student Body Treasurer
- Andrew Jones -- RTAC Chair
- Vicki Dobiyski-Director, Student Affairs

Proviso:

1. Any funds not spent in ninety days, will return to the Program Allocations Committee by all RSO's allocated funds.

~NOTES/PURPOSE available upon request~